Frequently Asked Questions about the Enforcement RFP

Is the federal ID number the same as the DUNS number?

No. They are different. 

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) passed by Congress in 2006 required the reporting of specific data elements of every recipient of federal funding.  As an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) grantee, your agency is defined as a sub-recipient of federal funding. To fulfill the new requirements, each agency must provide their DUNS number to OTS. Your agency’s finance/accounting division, for example your county auditor or city manager, should be able to provide this number.
Do you need the DUNS number for each agency, or just the lead / applicant agency?

We need the DUNS number for each agency. 


Should we continue to include the State Patrol when calculating the work plan and budget?

It is imperative that you include the State Patrol in your planning efforts, however, they should not be calculated in your budget. The State Patrol will have a separate grant with OTS to do the same enforcement. The State Patrol will continue to lead briefings for impaired driving saturations for the counties eligible for the additional sustained impaired driving funding. 
There are numbers already entered in some of the tan cells on the application. Are those numbers pre-determined?

No. The numbers were entered during a testing period before the RFP and application were posted to the Web site. Unfortunately, they were missed when OTS removed the numbers in the application. They are not pre-determined by OTS and should not have been there. The corrected application is now posted to the Web site. 

Does the HEAT program still exist?

Yes. The agencies eligible for HEAT funding have not been determined yet. The application does not include the HEAT program; however, additional funding will be added to the grant agreement for agencies that are later determined eligible for HEAT funding.
On page 11 of the RFP, it says “Agencies must have an officer trained in one of the following: Child Passenger Safety (CPS) Technician, CPS Practitioner, or the CPS three-hour childcare/foster care training.  Does every agency need a person trained in CPS or just one person in the grant?

One agency in the grant must have a person trained in one of the CPS courses offered to meet the requirement. Every agency does not need to meet the CPS requirement. The RFP posted to the Web site has been revised to clarify the requirement. 

On page 19 in the RFP, it says “A minimum of 50 percent of these efforts must be high-visibility enforcement, but the application says 20 percent. Which one is correct?

The application is correct. OTS requires 20 percent of the enforcement efforts to be high visibility. The RFP posted to the Web site has been corrected.
